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Crmm:nw;sith Edison
'' One First National Pbza. Chicago Illinois

Accress Reply to: Post Ofhce Box 767
Chicago. Ulinois 60690

.bnuary 14, 1981

Mr. Har]lo R. Denton, Dire ct or
O f fice o f Nu clear Rea ctor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC~ 20555

.

Subject: Zion Station Units 1 and 2
Cantainmen; Purge /alves
NRC Doeket Ncs. 50-295 ana 50-30u

Re feren ces (a): O ctober 23, 1979 letter from A. S chwen ce r
to D. L. Peoples

(c): Novemoer 25, 1980 letter from S. A. Varga
to J. S. Abel

|Dear Mr. Denton:

This is to confirm our intent to comply at Zion witn the
NRC's " Interim Position for Containment Purge and Vent Valve
Operation Pending Resolution of Isolation Valve Operability"- ,

transmitteo via Reference (a) . This is a temporary plan ano is
expe cted to be useo when the reactor is not in the refueling or colo
shutdown mode for only a few aays prior to refueling. When the
questions transmittaa via Reference (o) nave been resolved, we
expe ct to return to unrestricted purge operation.

;

In a ccordance with the " Interim Position. . ." Zion's
containment purge valves will be positioned between 300 and 500 -

from the closed position whenever they are opened while the reactor -

is in any mode other than refueling or cold shutdown. This will be
accomplished by limiting air supply pressure on the valve operator.

,
'

Pressure regulators will be installed upstream of the air supply
pilot valves.-

We conclude that the ~ valves will close when required from
tne range of positions because the closing torque available from the

| spring in this range J s 60,000 inch-pounds or more. The maximum '

| spring closing torque is 100,000 in ch-p ound s . The manuf acturer'sdata indicates that bearing friction.in this range is between 190'

| and 264 inch-pounds for the sonic flow condition .
! ,

Valve positions will be established through measurements of
shair, rotation each time the valves are opened. Air pressure will

.
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also be measurec at that time and cheCkeo oaily thereafter. de
expect this moca of purge /alve coeration to continue for only a few
aays. If it lasts more taan f;s/e cays tne autocarc valve positions
uill De remeasurec every fi/e cays. 7ne incoarc valie cparators are
3 ccessicle Only in the con t ainnen t via laccer anc sili not De
rechecxec unless the valves are closea or there is reason to believe
that the position has changeo.,

,

' '

Please contact me if furtner information is needeo.

Very truly yours,

f ;?, f 4 W

T. R. Tramm

cc: Zion - Resident Office

-

:

1
;

|

| 9o39A

|
l

|

|
|

l


